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Director -
Maintenance Craft Division
American Postal Workers ,
*  Union, AFL-CIO {
1300 L Street, N.W. JUN 5 %%
washington, DC 20005-4107

Res Class Action
Dallas, TX 75260
H4T=-3A-C 18342

Dear Mr. Wevodaus

On June 2, 1987, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The issue in this grievance 18 wvhether maintenance craft
employees, on the PER for ET level 8 positions, and who
successfully complete training should have greater seniority
than those employees who were initially hired as ET-level 8.

During our discussion, we mutually agreed that seniority
should be determined by the date on the PS Form 50 assigning
the employees to level 8,

Please sign and return the enclosed.copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case.’

Time limits were extended by mutual coqsent.

Sincerely,
Andre B. Buchanan Richard I. Wevodau
Grievance & Arbitration Director

Division Maintenance Craft Division
. American Postal Workers
Union, AFPL-CIO



